Item
Meeting 2015Sep 28
COUNCIL REPORT
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2015 September 21
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 5820-20

Reference: 2015-46
SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD 2015-46
MYRTLE PUMP STATION UPGRADE

PURPOSE: To obtain Council approval to award a construction contract for the Myrtle Pump
Station Upgrade.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT Council approve a contract award to EarthCo Underground Ltd. for a total
cost of $345,450 including GST in the amount of $16,450 as outlined in this report.
Final payment will be based on the actual quantity of goods and services delivered
and unit prices as tendered.

REPORT

Six tenders for this contract ranging from $345,450 to $627,900 were received by the closing
time on 2015 September 17. The work of this contract involves the upgrade of the existing
Myrtle Pump Station.

The recommended company, EarthCo Underground Ltd., has worked on previous City projects
as a sub-contractor but has completed similar projects as a general contractor with our consultant
in the past. Qur consultant’s review indicates that the contractor has the equipment and personnel
to successfully complete the work required under this contract. The Director Engineering
concurs with this recommendation.

Funding for this project is available from Sanitary Sewer Fund and this project is included within

the 2015 — 2019 Financial Plan under WBS element: EKB.0010. Appearing elsewhere on the
Council agenda is a funding request for this project.
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